AGENDA MEMORANDUM Legislative Department

City Council Regular Meeting Date: March 3, 2026

To: City Councill

From: Scotty Lynn Kelly, FCPC, MMC
City Clerk

Date: February 11, 2026

SUBJECT: Appointing members to the Vegetation Committee

BACKGROUND: The members of the Vegetation Committee serve one-year terms appointed
annually in March by City Council.

The committee was established to be composed of five (5) or more individuals who are
residents of Sanibel. Council may also appoint as many non-residents as adjunct members,
as they deem appropriate.

Per the direction from the City Council, staff solicited applications for reappointment or new
appointments. The City received seven (7) applications: (5) applications requesting
reappointment as full members, one (1) new application for full membership, and one (1)
request for reappointment as an adjunct member.

Councilmembers had opportunity to conduct interviews of the applicants. All applications for
consideration are included in the agenda packet.

FUNDING SOURCE: N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 26-008 appointing full and adjunct members.

Sanibel is and shall remain a barrier island sanctuary



